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Frequency of Collection: Annually. 
Description of Respondents: National 

Park Service concessioners. 
Total Annual Responses: 500. 
Estimate of Burden: Approximately 16 

hours per response for the long form; 
approximately 4 hours per response for 
the short form. 

Total Annual Burden Hours: 3,800. 
Total Non-hour Cost Burden: None. 
Dated: April 23, 2007. 

Leonard E. Stowe, 
NPS, Information Collection Clearance 
Officer. 
[FR Doc. 07–2088 Filed 4–26–07; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4312–53–M 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

30-Day Notice of Submission to Office 
of Management and Budget; 
Opportunity for Public Comment 

AGENCY: National Park Service, 
Department of the Interior. 
ACTION: Notice and request for 
comments. 

SUMMARY: Under provisions of the 
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 and 5 
CFR part 1320, Reporting and 
Recordkeeping Requirements, the 
National Park Service (NPS) invites 
comments on an extension of a 
currently approved collection of 
information (OMB Control # 1024– 
0231). 

DATES: Public comments on the 
proposed Information Collection 
Request (ICR) will be accepted for 30 
days from the date of publication in the 
Federal Register. 
ADDRESSES: You may submit comments 
directly to the Desk Officer for the 
Department of the Interior, (OMB 1024– 
0231), Office of Information and 
Regulatory Affairs, OMB, by fax at 202/ 
395–6566, or by electronic mail at 
OIRA_DOCKET@omb.eop.gov. Please 
also send a copy of your comments to 
Ms. Jo A. Pendry, Concession Program 
Manager, National Park Service, 1849 C 
Street, NW. (2410), Washington, DC 
20240, or electronically to 
jo_pendry@nps.gov. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms. 
Jo A. Pendry, phone: 202–513–7156, fax: 
202–371–2090, or at the address above. 
You are entitled to a copy of the entire 
entire ICR package free-of-charge. 

The National Park Service published 
the 60-day Federal Register notice to 
solicit comments on this proposed 
information collection on February 14, 
2007, on page 7074–7075. There were 

no public comments received as a result 
of publishing in the Federal Register a 
60-day Notice of Intention to Request 
Clearance of Information Collection for 
this survey. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Title: Concession Contract—36 CFR 
part 51. 

Form Number(s): None. 
OMB Control Number: 1024–0231. 
Expiration Date of Approval: April 30, 

2007. 
Type of Request: Extension of a 

currently approved information 
collection. 

Description of Need: The information 
is being collected to meet the 
requirements of Sections 403(7) and (8) 
of the NPS Concessions Management 
Improvement Act of 1998 (the Act), 
concerning the granting of a preferential 
right to renew a concession contract, 
Section 405 of the Act regarding the 
construction of capital improvements by 
concessioners, and Section 414 of the 
Act regarding recordkeeping 
requirements of concessioners. The 
information will be used by the agency 
in considering appeals concerning 
preferred offeror determinations, agency 
review and approval of construction 
projects and determinations with regard 
to the leasehold surrender interest value 
of such projects, and when necessary, 
agency review of a concessioner’s books 
and records related to its activities 
under a concession contract. 

Comments are invited on: (1) The 
practical utility of the information being 
gathered; (2) the accuracy of the 
agency’s burden hour estimate; (3) ways 
to enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and (4) ways to minimize the 
burden to respondents, including use of 
automated information collection 
techniques or other forms of information 
technology. Before including your 
address, phone number, e-mail address, 
or other personal identifying 
information in your comment, you 
should be aware that your entire 
comment—including your personal 
identifying information—may be made 
publicly available at any time. While 
you can ask us in your comment to 
withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

Frequency of Collection: Once. 
Description of Respondents: NPS 

concessioners, and, in the case of 
appeals of preferred offeror 
determinations, offerors in response to 
concession prospectuses. 

Total Annual Responses: 758. 
Total Annual Burden Hours: 3,276. 

Dated: April 23, 2007. 

Leonard E. Stowe, 
NPS, Information Collection Clearance 
Officer. 
[FR Doc. 07–2089 Filed 4–26–07; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–53–M 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

Notice of Establishment of the Sand 
Creek Massacre National Historic Site 

AGENCY: National Park Service. 

ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Under Public Law 106–465, 
the Sand Creek Massacre Site 
Establishment Act of 2000, the Secretary 
of the Interior hereby announces that 
sufficient lands have been acquired to 
establish the Sand Creek Massacre 
National Historic Site in Kiowa County, 
Colorado. Public Law 106–465 called for 
the Secretary of the Interior to establish 
the Sand Creek Massacre National 
Historic Site once the Secretary had 
determined that sufficient lands had 
been acquired by the federal 
government to provide for the 
preservation, memorialization, 
commemoration, and interpretation of 
the Sand Creek Massacre. The Act 
authorized the National Park Service to 
acquire up to 12,500 acres from willing 
sellers for this purpose. Between 2002 
and 2004 the United States acquired 920 
acres within the authorized boundaries. 
On September 9, 2006, pursuant to 
Public Law 109–45, the Sand Creek 
Massacre National Historic Site Trust 
Act of 2005, the Cheyenne and Arapaho 
Tribes of Oklahoma conveyed to the 
United States title to 1465 acres within 
the authorized boundaries to be held in 
trust for the purposes of the Sand Creek 
Massacre National Historic Site. With 
this conveyance, the United States has 
acquired a sufficient amount of the 
nationally significant resources that are 
integral to the preservation, 
commemoration and interpretation of 
the Sand Creek Massacre. 

DATES: This action is effective April 27, 
2007. 

ADDRESSES: Requests for information 
should be sent to Sand Creek Massacre 
National Historic Site. P.O. Box 249, 
Eads, Colorado 81036. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Alexa Roberts, Superintendent, Sand 
Creek Massacre National Historic Site. 
P.O. Box 249, Eads, Colorado, 81036. 
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Dated: April 23, 2007. 
Dirk Kempthorne, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. E7–8057 Filed 4–26–07; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–70–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–601] 

Certain 3g Wideband Code Division 
Multiple Access (WCDMA) Handsets 
and Components Thereof; Notice of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
March 23, 2007, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of InterDigital 
Communications Corporation of King of 
Prussia, Pennsylvania and InterDigital 
Technology Corporation of Wilmington, 
Delaware. Letters supplementing the 
complaint were filed on April 4, 2007 
and April 16, 2007. The complaint, as 
supplemented, alleges violations of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
and the sale within the United States 
after importation of certain 3G 
Wideband Code Division Multiple 
Access (WCDMA) handsets and 
components thereof by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent Nos. 7,117,004, 6,674,791, and 
6,973,579. The complaint, as 
supplemented, further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
permanent exclusion order and a 
permanent cease and desist order. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, as 
supplemented, except for any 
confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 

need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. 

The public record for this 
investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/ 
edis.htm. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
David O. Lloyd, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone (202) 
205–2576. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2006). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered amended complaint, the 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
on April 20, 2007, ORDERED THAT— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain 3G Wideband 
Code Division Multiple Access 
(WCDMA) handsets and components 
thereof by reason of infringement of one 
or more of claims 1, 2, 7–10, 14, 15, 21, 
22, 24, 30–32, 34, 35, 46, 47, 49, 59, and 
60 of U.S. Patent No. 7,117,004; claims 
7 and 10 of U.S. Patent No. 6,674,791; 
and claims 1–4 of U.S. Patent No. 
6,973,579; and whether an industry in 
the United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are— 
InterDigital Communications 

Corporation, 781 Third Avenue, King 
of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406. 

InterDigital Technology Corporation, 
Hagley Building, Suite 105, 3411 
Silverside Road, Concord Plaza, 
Wilmington, Delaware 19810. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd., Samsung 

Main Building, 250, Taepyung-ro 2- 
ka, Chung-ku, Seoul 100–742 Korea. 

Samsung Electronics America, Inc., 105 
Challenger Road, Ridgefield Park, 
New Jersey 07660. 

Samsung Telecommunications America 
LLC, 1301 Lookout Drive, Richardson, 
Texas 75082. 

(c) The Commission investigative 
attorney, party to this investigation, is 
David O. Lloyd, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Room 401–M, Washington, DC 20436; 
and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is 
designated as the presiding 
administrative law judge. 

Responses to the complaint, as 
supplemented, and the notice of 
investigation must be submitted by the 
named respondents in accordance with 
section 210.13 of the Commission’s 
Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 
210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(d) 
and 210.13(a), such responses will be 
considered by the Commission if 
received not later than 20 days after the 
date of service by the Commission of the 
complaint, as supplemented, and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint, as supplemented, and the 
notice of investigation will not be 
granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint, as supplemented, and in this 
notice may be deemed to constitute a 
waiver of the right to appear and contest 
the allegations of the complaint, as 
supplemented, and this notice, and to 
authorize the administrative law judge 
and the Commission, without further 
notice to the respondent, to find the 
facts to be as alleged in the complaint, 
as supplemented, and this notice and to 
enter an initial determination and a 
final determination containing such 
findings, and may result in the issuance 
of a limited exclusion order or cease and 
desist order or both directed against a 
respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 

Issued: April 20, 2007. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E7–8052 Filed 4–26–07; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 
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